

Constantino, Mike

From: Anne Cooper [ACooper@Polsinelli.com]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Oak Meadows Dialysis (Proj. No. 17-068)

Mike,

As we discussed, due to issues with the site that are beyond its control, DaVita is considering other potential sites for the proposed Oak Meadows Dialysis. If a new site is selected, DaVita will submit a Type A modification to the application. DaVita hopes to have this site issue resolved quickly, so it can move forward with its application for Oak Meadows Dialysis as soon as practicable.

Thank you for your assistance.

Anne

Anne M. Cooper

Attorney

acooper@polsinelli.com

312.873.3606

150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60606

polsinelli.com



Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.
